FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)

From: FALK, SCOTT K {OCC)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:32 PM

To: SMITH, FREDERICK B {OCC); COUREY, MARC BENNETT {OCC) _

Ce: WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(0cqC)

Subject: FW: Information Request for Sen. Carper - Authorities to Deploy CBP Personnel and
Assets

Apropos our discussion of a few minutes ago, see the exchange below.
~-SCott

Scott Falk

Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(Office)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (Mobile)

(Fax)

“Itis no use saying, 'We are doing cur best. You have got to succeed in doing what is necessary.”
Winston Churchifl

From: Swartz, Neal <| (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:36 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5; Havranek, John | (b)(6) : FALK,
SCOTT K (OCC)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Saltalamachea, Michael <i (b)(6) :

Subject: RE: Information Request for Sen. Carper - Authorities to Deploy CBP Personnel and Assets

(b)(3)

Thank you,
Neal
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From:i (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Swartz, Neal i (b)(6) 1 Havranek, John < (b)(6) i FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)
, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Cc: Saltalamachea, Michael < (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Information Request for Sen. Carper - Authorities to Debloy CBP Personnel and Assets

(b)(3)

Respectfully yours,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {O)

From: Swartz, Neal < (b)(8)

Sent: Thursday, June 4,.2020 1:21 PM _

To: Havranek, John 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L FALK,
SCOTT K (OCC); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: Saltalamachea, Michaelqi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Information Request for Sen. Carper - Authorities to Deploy CBP Personnel and Assets

(b)(3)

i .
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
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From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:02 PM

To: Havranek, John 4 (b)(6) i>: Swartz, Neal < (b)(6) i OGC Oversight
Attorneys! (b)(7)(E) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5
_Cc: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC): (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :: SMITH, FREDERICK B (OCC) ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Information Request for Sen. Carper - Authorities to Deploy CBP Personnel and Assets

My apologies for the resend; adding in Deputy General Counsel and OGC oversight counsel to this emall. Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Assodate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customns and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
desk

(b)), (BITHC) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:50 PM _

To: Havranek, John <__ (b)(6) 1>: Swartz, Neal < (b)(6)
__Ce: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '>; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s> SMITH, FREDERICK B (OCC)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Information Request for Sen. Carper - Authorities to Deploy CBP Personnel and Assets

Hello, John and Neal:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Draft

(b)(3)




(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of Chief Counsel
1.5, Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)), (BYTYC) | >

’ ;(ceii)
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:08 PM
To: OCC TASKING! (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Information Request for Sen. Carper - Authorities to Deploy CBP Personnel and Assets

(b)(3)

| would be grateful for a response by 12:00pm tomorrow, June 3" Should you need more time, please let me know.

Thank§,

rrmm————

! i
{ (©)6), (B)7(C) |
[

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } Director of the Border Patrol and Air & Marine Operations Branch  Office of Congressional
Affairs e U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Work: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Email] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




From: i (b)), (b)(7)(C) ___jocC)
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 4:31 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(OCC); WILLIAMS, MARTA {OCC);
FALK, SCOTT K (OCC); STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC); COUREY, MARC BENNETT {(OCC)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: BORTAC deployment uniforms and identification
Attachments: RE: Portland issues .msg
Marta,i . (b)(5)
‘ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
My best,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Assistant Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, Washington 98104
Office:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:

tmair| (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; Saturday, July 18,2020 11:50 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . : WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {FALK, SCOTTK (OCC)i (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) + STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(B), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: BORTAC deployment uniforms and identification

Marta (b)(5)




(b)(3)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Desk:
vt (B)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Email:

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NEW!)
JWICS/CLAN:
’ (b)), (B)(7)(C)

Fromj (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 2:44:43 PM

To: WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC) § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { COUREY, MARC
BENNETT (OCC): (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: BORTAC deployment uniforms and identification

(b)(3)

i(hnsx ®e |

From: WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 2:39 PM

To: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }; STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >, COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ccd (B)(6); (B)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: BORTAC deployment uniforms and identification

(b)(3)

Thanks a million for the work this Saturday! Marta

Marta Willlams

Acting Deputy Chief Counsel

Office of Chief Counsel

U.5. Customs and Border Protection

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :{cell}

From: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 2:14 PM




Jo: STUNTZ, SHELBY (0CC) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ]
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: BORTAC deployment uniforms and |dent|f|cat|on

-~Scott

Scott Falk
Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(Office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)  (Mobile)
(Fax)

“It is no use saying, "We are doing our best. ' You have got to succeed in doing what is necessary.”
Winston Churchifl

From: STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 2:11 PM

To: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC) | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ]

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: Re: BORTAC deployment uniforms and identification

(b)(5)

Sent from my: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On Jul 18, 2020, at 10:41 AM; (b)(6) fwrote:

(b)(5)




(b)(6) |

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, July 18,2020 12:49:34 PM

Td (b)(6)

Cc: COUREY, MARC BENNETT {OCC) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(6), B)(7)(C)

FALK. SCOTT K (QCQ): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC) (b)(6), (b){7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: re: BORTAC deployment uniforms and identification

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SEHIGT A HOMEY
U5, Customs and Border Protection
Advanced Trating Center

440 Koonce Road

Harpers Ferry, WV 25425

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 12:29 PM

ZZ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i i
1 (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
| SRR — |

Subject: RE: re: BORTAC deployment uniforms and identificalion
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CHIEr Patrol AGENT

U.S. Boroser ParroL | Srscial Orerarions Group

. 0:"1?1(}}33:5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ‘ CFELL: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 7:55 AM

;: fb)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: re: BORTAC deployment uniforms and identification

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

i
i
I ———

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |




Senior Attorney

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Advanced Training Center

440 Koonce Road

Harpers Ferry, WV 25425

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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